
From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: "MANN Caren (AREVA Resources Canada)"
Cc: "Don Carr"
Subject: 091021 2BE-KIG0812 Amendment Application Status
Date: Wednesday, October 21, 2009 12:45:00 PM

Good afternoon Caren – please be advised that due to internet server problems within our
organization we are unable to start the process on this file at this time as we do not have access to
our Central system.  Staff and our IT people are in the process of resolving this situation.  In the
meantime I will print off what has been submitted to date and have Don Carr, our technical
advisor, review the submissions and notify you directly on any technical documents required to
complete the application.
 
Since this application is a change to your project, namely the request for drilling on ice which is not
currently authorized, this application will require a conformity review by NPC and a screening
decision from NIRB (File No. 06AN085).  May I suggest that you forward your application to both
NPC and NIRB and provide our office with their determinations.  Both of these determinations are
required prior to issue of any amendment.
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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